From: Trevor Montgomery [mailto:trevor@mehs.ie]

Sent: 04 March 2013 21:36

To: Pamela McDonnell

Subject: Ballyfaskin Enterprises

Pamela

Please find nutrient management plan

| do not have the maps Pat is chasing them down at the moment, he feelsg&iat the N&P statement are sufficient but

 know that these are required.

Regards
Trevor

Trevor Montgomery
Director

Montgomery EHS Ltd,
Kantoher Business Park,
Killeedy,

Ballagh,

Co. Limerick,

Email trevor@mehs.ie

Tel 069 85896
Fax 069 85896
Mob 087 2390421
www.mehs.ie

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of

Montgomery EHS (MEHS).

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it

to anyone.

Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.
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MEHS

Environment, Health & Safety

04t March 2013

Kantoher Business Park
Killeedy Ballagh,

Co Limerick

Tel 069 85896

Mob 087 6957362
Email: trevor@mehs.ie

Re: TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN &

SN
| have completed Fertilizer Plans for F\gﬁ%@odes attached, to recover Pig Manure
from Ballyfaskin Enterprises Ltd Pig; (IPC License Ref PO915-01), during
2013. These Plans comply with the'tequirements of the European Communities
(Good Agricultural Practice for Prgtection of Waters) Regulations,
S.I. No 610 of 2010. s

N
Summary Information ofg%\ customer list of farms, whereupon this pig manure is
to be recovered, is attached, and a more detailed report is available on site for
inspection by any relevant authority.

In my professional opinion, pig manure may be used to fertilize any of the farms
included, and the application of pig manure from the above referenced IPPC
Licensed facility, in accordance with the allocations set out, and in a manner that
complies with the European Communities (Good Agricultural Practice for
Protection of Waters) Regulations S.I. No 610 of 2010, will not cause, and is not
likely to cause, significant environmental pollution.

Regards

Trevor Montgomery, Post Grad Dip, BSc, Dip Mgmt, Dip Poll Ass & C,

Cert Envn Mont, Cert HSWW
Environmental and Health & Safety Consultant.
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ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH & SAFETY

BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES
LTD
NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT
PLAN FOR TH&?{&?PLICATION
OF PIGGEggiz SLURRY FROM
BALLYFAUSKIN,
BALLYLANDERS, COUNTY
LIMERICK.

February 2012
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES LTD

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN

1.0 Introduction

February 2013

This document comprises a proposed Nutrient Management Plan for the Lands in County

Tipperary, Limerick and Cork for Ballyfaskin Enterprises Ltd and the following locations for the

purposes of recycling nutrients from pig slurry.

Import
Farm No. | Herd No. | Name Address Land C'a pacity
Area | Pig Slurry
(m’)
1 D3541020 | Jack Castletown, 102 1,033
Mullins Kildorrey, Co.
Cork ‘o&
2 D3540180 | Dermot Oldcastletown, }¢ 1584
Casey Kildorrey, Sorkd
3 M1161920 | Anne-Maire | Glenahoglisha, | 18 [ 633
Fitzgerald Ball s,
LimEriek
4 V2450983 | William Caﬁ%ﬁliuage 50 921
Aherne \‘\ﬂ‘%@wern, Lattin,
Qo,ﬁi Tipperary
5 V2300221 | Michael&" | Ballycrana, 73 2686
Burk@\& Kilross,
s Tipperary
6 M1191306 | Patrick Ballyfruta, 61 2467
Dalton Garryspillane,
Kilmallock,
Limerick
7 M1152003 | Brendan Galtee View, 34 648
Lane Ballylanders,
Limerick
8 V2430605 | Michael Moanmore, 28 549
O’Riordan | Emily,
Tipperary
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES LTD

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN

February 2013

Import
Farm No. | Herd No. | Name Address Land C.a pacity
Area | Pig Slurry
(m’)
9 V2450134 | Margaret Ballinglanna, 55 288
Hourigan Lattin,
Tipperary
10 V2420839 | Thomas Lattin East, 38 303
Moloney Lattin,
Tipperary
11 V2291214 | Patrick Ballyfaskin, 29 458
Ryan Ballylanders,
Limerick
12 M1101382 | Daniel Kilscannell, 28 323
Henebry Galbally,
Limerick
13 M1091611 | Michael Park, Galbally, g& 571
McCarthy | Limerick \(\é
14 V2420664 | Charles Mooreskqt 01175 (4636
Mcore Lattin, O o*(§
S\
Tlpp@&g
15 M104335X | Simon Gargidoorlis, | 102 | 796
Ryan é\‘? asgreen,
.S Pimerick
16 M1031514 Andre\p &7 Duntryleague, | 81 164
Ryan oo Galbally,
{;}0 Limerick
17 M1092006 g,@“ﬁel Lissard, 33 | 773
axcell Galbally,
Limerick
18 M1192108 | John Main Street, 41 1290
Sampson Ballylanders,
Limerick
19 V242003X | Brendan Mooresfort, 14 303
O’Halloran | Kilross,
Tipperary
20 M1351443 | Heather Ballingoola, 39 1025
Hennessy Holycross,
Limerick
21 M1081667 | Michael W | Curraghroche, |21 862
Davern Galbally,
Limerick
TOTALS 1,128 | 22,313
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES LTD

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

The Nutrient Management Plan (NMP) has been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of:

o Part 3 (Nutrient Management Section) of SI610 of 2010 “European Communities (Good
Agricultural Practice for Protection of Waters) Regulation” of 2010, (Nitrates Directive)
which came into effect on the 20™ December 2010. The NMP is prepared to comply with
the “Nitrates Directive” and to allow for strategic management of the land bank.

e Land spreading of Organic Waste - Guidance on Groundwater Vulnerability Assessment
of Land

o The Teagasc 2004 recommendations: Nutrient and Trace Element Advice for Grassland
e

\{\

o Tillage Crops, Teagasc 2004 or The REPS 3 Iﬁ'ﬁcggﬁ’:lendations: Dept. of Agriculture

and

Food and Forestry, Rural Environmental Pg%tg;s?lon Scheme.
&Q@

1.1 Pig Slurry Characteristics ‘\ﬂ\ég &
. . & . . . .
The Slurry all arises from plgﬁﬁ operation. The slurry from the piggery operations is

transported for land spreading@ﬁ’? the land bank

The Nutrient Content of Piggery Slurry is calculated from SI610 of 2010 “European

Communities (Good Agricultural Practice for Protection of Waters) Regulation” of 2010.

1.2 Nutrient Management Plan?

The Nutrient Management Plan (NMP) detailed below sets out the criteria, which are used to
regulate and manage the land spreading of organic waste arising from the various installations in
a way which will minimize the potential for environmental impacts.

The NMP facilitates management control over the land spreading activities for the different land

banks.
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES LTD

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

The Nutrient Management Plan records the following information:
1. Area Reference Number
The unique reference number assigned to each farm 1 to 21.
2. Name and Address
The name and address of the landowner is recorded.
3. Map Reference
Each land spread area is referenced to a specific map area indicating its location.
4. The N & P Statement.
Each recipient farm will provide a N & P Statement prior to pig slurry been delivered
5. Land Use
The soil phosphorous level is taken to be representative of the area within which the
sample was @0&
The land use — crop and / or livestock rates — ié‘talg\é&? into account.

N
The phosphorous requirement is derived o&ﬁtz&tﬁ)asis of the soil P level and the current
&

- S
years land use utilising recommendeq{\ @E@?s as follows:

. © &
6. Phosphorous Requirement QQ& ®§
RSB
On Farm P Estimate § ‘\\@Q
€

An estimate should be madeﬁere possible of the quality and sources of on farm
available phosphorous Ct) ;gh manure, slurry and other external sources.
Net P Input
On the basis of the overall input requirement and the on farm available phosphorous, the
net input requirement is calculated.
7. Pig Slurry Application
On the basis of the P concentration of the slurry, the total quality of pig slurry required is

calculated.
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES LTD

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

1.3  Responsibility

The Site Operator is responsible for the implementation of the Nutrient Management Plan at the

site.

The land spread personnel is responsible for managing the day-to-day land spreading activities,

and maintain records of all landowners visited for spreading purposes.

2.0 Management, Transport of Land spreading of Pig Slurry

2.1 Traceability of product
Ballyfaskin Enterprlses will provide for the traceable documentglon in a cradle to grave

approach. Collection sheets will be provided to the contractq@‘ who upon load collection will log

all relevant data. Both the contractor and piggery mgﬁﬁg@ment will sign off data sheets.

2.2 Method of transport, vehicle @ ©

The slurry will be road transported f@n&tﬁe piggery facility to the landbank in water tight
tankers with high standard of cleaneét and road-worthy.

&

OO

2.3 Land spreading & land spreading equipment

The storage sites will be within easy access of the land bank to accommodate the slurry. A

reserve of 20% will be provided.

All land spreading equipment used will be to the highest standard. All transport container units

will be of a high standard, leak-proof, clean and road-worthy.
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES LTD

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

3.0 PigSlurry Management

The land bank has an available land spreading area of approximately 1128 hectares spread across

21 farms.

Site maps for the land spread areas are included in Attachment 2.

Ballyfaskin Enterprises are not responsible for the co-ordination and undertaking of the land

spreading operation.

&.
\\{\é
The type of farming carried out on the land bank is gﬁdﬁ\mnantly grass land in to addition grass
\O
coverage for silage is also included. Qég)eé
S
R

The site has sufficient capacity for the e)@i:\t@‘g and proposed slurry volumes produced and land
sufficient for 22,313 m3 of pig slurré( e site will produce 20,433 m3 of pig slurry in 2015

when the project is completed.
S\
$
Table showing volume of efﬂuentﬁoduced from existing stock (breakdown according to numbers
and type of animals) Schedule @d'\able 1 of GAP Regs

Stock NEAT excreta (pig/week) Total
Pig Type No Litres Total Litres | (m3)
Farrowing Sows 127 312 39624.00 39.62
Dry Sows 273 312 85176.00 85.18
Boars 5 24 120.00 0.12
Gilts 100 24 2400.00 2.40
Weaner 2300 24 55200.00 55.20
Fattener 2500 24 60000.00 60.00
TOTAL PIG MANURE PER WEEK 242520.00 242.52
TOTAL PIG MANURE PER ANNUM 12611040.00 | 12611.04
EXTREANOUS WATER 8% 1008883.20 | 1008.88
TOTAL ANNUAL PRODUCTION PIG
MANURE 13619923.20 | 13619.92
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES LTD

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN

February 2013

Showing volume of b) above including effluent produced from proposed stock (breakdown as
above) as per Schedule 2 Table 1 of GAP Regs

Stock | NEAT excreta (pig/week)
Pig Type No Litres Total Litres Total (m3)
Farrowing Sows 190 312 59280.00 59.28
Dry Sows 410 312 127920.00 127.92
Boars 10 24 240.00 0.24
Gilts 150 24 3600.00 3.60
Weaner 3450 24 82800.00 82.80
Fattener 3750 24 90000.00 90.00
TOTAL PIG MANURE PER
WEEK 363,840 364
TOTAL PIG MANURE PER ANNUM 18,919,680 18,920
EXTREANOUS WATER 8% & 1,513,574 1,514
TOTAL ANNUAL PRODUCTION PIG {\\é"
MANURE N\ 20,433,254 | 20,433
N
F3S
RS
&
© @
P
N
QQ\ A\\Q)
N
(O
&
S
8
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES LTD

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

4.0  Physical Characteristics of Land bank

The land bank comprises an available spread area of 1128 hectares, inclusive of the 21 proposed
farms. This figure represents the total area of land, less defined buffer zones and excluded areas,
and represents the actual area available for land spreading of slurry.

Import
Farm No. | Herd No. | Name Address Land C.a pacity
Area | Pig Slurry
(m’)
1 D3541020 | Jack Castletown, 102 1,033
Mullins Kildorrey, Co.
Cork
2 D3540180 | Dermot Oldcastletown, 4%& 1584
Casey Kildorrey, Cork (\é
3 M1161920 | Anne-Maire Glenahogll 918 633
Fitzgerald | Ballylan Q,\
Limeri
4 V2450983 | William TheQ‘V@ﬁ%ge 50 921
Aherne n, Lattin,
‘ é%%fgrary
5 V2300221 | Michael(S_Ballycrana, 73 | 2686
Burke S\QOQ Kilross,
& Tipperary
6 M1191306 E{ Ballyfruta, 61 2467
ton Garryspillane,
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
()
11 V2291214 | Patrick Ballyfaskin, 29 458
Ryan Ballylanders,
Limerick
12 M1101382 | Daniel Kilscannell, 28 323
Henebry Galbally,
Limerick
13 M1091611 | Michael Park, Galbally, | 61 571
McCarthy | Limerick
14 V2420664 | Charles Mooreskort, 175 | 4636
Mcore Lattin,
Tipperary &
15 M104335X | Simon Garrydoorlis, K{goi 796
Ryan Pallasgreen, ¢
Limerick & {\{5\
16 M1031514 | Andrew Duntryfeague, | 81 164
Ryan Galbﬁ >
Limérick
17 M1092006 | Daniel  4SLiSsard, 33 | 7173
Baxcell <<Q\\@”‘Ealbal1y,
X' Limerick
18 M1192108 | John ~° Main Street, 41 1290
Sar@@(\)n Ballylanders,
© Limerick
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

10
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

5.0 Assessment of Land bank

The source and resource vulnerability assessment of the land areas carried for Ballyfaskin
Enterprises Ltd concludes that “land spreading on the both land banks will not have a
significant impact on groundwater, providing that it is carried out in accordance with
normal good practices and all spreading takes place outside the buffer zones”. The report

confirms a minimum thickness of soil of >1m throughout the land bank.

The assessment of Land areas, conducted duringéﬁé formulation of this Nutrient
&

e
o The aquifers underlying the land spr&@i@ eas are classed as Minor.

Management Plan concludes that:

e The vulnerability of the ground@l@r\underlymg the land spread areas is generally
rated as Low and not above b‘?gho
S8
o There has been no record@%pact on either ground- or surface waters in the locality.
e Taking account of the@%ove the potential impact on groundwater sources and

resources arising frcdm the activity will be limited.

11
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

6.0

Nutrient Management Plan

This Nutrient Management Plan forms an integral part of the Ballyfaskin Enterprises Ltd

covering land spreading activities across the land banks.

The plan has as its basis, the beneficial economic effects from increased crop yields
available to landowners as a result of the safe application of pig slurry on agricultural
land. The plan is based on the sole application of pig slurry to meet crop phosphorous

and nitrogen requirements.

&

0/
-

QT 3
The essential component of the plan is the G@Sﬁ:@mg of phosphorous and nitrogen inputs

with crop requirements as a means of e@%&‘ng sustainable application over time.
S5
C
NG
The Nutrient Management Pfé%q%cords the following information (numbering
«©
O

corresponds to numbers used (@the plan in Attachment 1).

00

1 Field Ref.

Reference number for each field/plot within each land area. Numbers correspond
to map numbering.

2. Soil Index
The soil index (1 to 4) is given for each filed/plot on the basis of measured soil
phosphorous levels. No spreading of pig slurry will take place on Index 4 soils.
3. Crop Type
The crop type for the 2012 season is grass for grazing and silage
4. Phosphorous Requirement

12
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

The phosphorous requirement is derived on the basis of the soil index and the
current year’s crop type, taking Teagasc recommended input requirements.

3. Net P Import

The net input requirement is calculated on the basis of the input requirement for
each filed/plot by the usable area of each filed/plot in hectares.

6. Slurry Application Quantity

On the basis of the P concentration of the pig slurry, the total quality of slurry
required is calculated.

&
&
. . S
7.0 Proposed Land spreading Operations,
75°
The 2013 land spreading activities o@\& carried out in accordance with the attached
Plan (Attachment 1). &
L8
RS
Lt
K
\0
&

&

13

EPA Export 28-03-2013:28:02:33



BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN

Attachments

Attachment 1

Attachmen

Attachment 3

Nutrient Management Plan 2012

Land area

tiliser Statements

February 2013

14
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013

Attachment 1

Nutrient Management Plan 2013

15
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Import Capacity Pig

Farm No. |Herd No. Name Address Land Area 3
Slurry (m")
Jack Castletown,
1]D3541020 Mullins JKildorrey, Co. Cork 102 1,033
Dermot |Oldcastletown,
2|D3540180 Casey Kildorrey, Cork 45 1584
i:lm.]e- Glenahoglisha,
3Mi161920 |0 |Ballylanders, 18 633
Fitzgeral | . .
Limerick
d
William |The Village Tavern,
4|V2450983 Aherne [Lattin, Tipperary 50 021
slv2300001 Michael Bf':lllycrana, Kilross, 7 2686
Burke Tipperary
Ballyfruta,
Patrick  ]|Garryspillane, ¥
6{M1191306 Dalton JKilmallock, 6‘6@ 61 2467
Limerick é@:@
Galtee Eﬁgyﬁ(’)
> &
7lMi1s52003  [Brenden g ngfsders, 34 648
Lane QY &
sitpérick
Michac:k\%;??gh .
N\,
8|V2430605  [O"Rigrdgf o Emily, 28 549
&% |Tipperary
n_ &
ofvaaso1zq  [Wirearet [Ballinglanna, 55 288
4Flourigan |Lattin, Tipperary
10lv2420839 Thomas L'flttm East, Lattin, 18 303
Moloney ]Tipperary
. Ballyfaskin,
1|v22oiis PR g igtanders, 29 458
Ryan -
Limerick
Daniel  |Kilscannell,
12{M1101382 Henebry ]Galbally, Limerick 28 323
Michael
13[M1091611  [Mccartn |3 Galbally, 61 571
y Limerick
1alv2420664 Charles Mooreskort, Lattin, 175 4636
Mcore Tipperary
. Garrydoorlis,
15|mM104335x  [2MOM  |pajiasereen, 102 796
Ryan .
Limerick
Andrew |Duntryleague,
16]M1031514 Ryan Galbally, Limerick 81 164
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17

M1092006

Daniel
Baxcell

Lissard, Galbally,
Limerick

33

773

18

M1192108

John
Sampson

Main Street,
Ballylanders,
Limerick

41

1290

19

V242003X

Brendan
O’Hallor
an

Moorestort, Kilross,
Tipperary

14

303

20

M1351443

Heather
Hennessy

Ballingoola,
Holycross,
Limerick

39

1025

21

M1081667

Michael
W
Davern

Curraghroche,
Galbally, Limerick

21

862

TOTALS

1,128

22,313
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BALLYFASKIN ENTERPRISES

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLAN February 2013
&
&
S
NS
$ ké\
EN
&
N
N
ra
S
R
S
&
s

Attachment 2

Land area
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